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November 24, 2008

Charles L. Babcock, IV
JACKSON WALKER, LLP
1401 McKinney, Suite 1900
Houston, TX 77010

Re:  Albritton v. CISCO Systems, Inc., et al
Dear Chip:

As you called to my attention this morning, it appears that the Baker Botts’ documents
sent to Cisco were never properly identified as having come from the Baker Botts’ files.

As you are aware, there are a number of documents in the litigation that don’t seem to
match up, time wise, with other productions of exactly the same e-mail.

Because we are entitled to know the source of production, I am requesting that you, as
quickly as is possible, furnish to me the entire Baker Botts’ production and designated as the
documents fumished by Baker Botts to Cisco, even if the same went through Jackson Walker.
Obviously, time is of the essence and I will appreciate your immediate attention to this.

Sincerely,

Nicholas H. Patton
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